
BONITA LANDING 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

JANUARY 11, 2024 

The meeting will be held at:  
Anchor Christian Church, 11651 E. Terry Street, Bonita Springs, FL 

210 N. UNIVERSITY DRIVE, SUITE 702 
CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA 33071 

Agenda Package #1



District Office:       Meeting Location: 
210 N. University Drive Suite 702  Anchor Christian Church 
Coral Springs, Florida    11651 E. Terry Street 
239-245-7118  Bonita Springs, Florida 
 www.bonitalandingcdd.net 
 

Bonita Landing Community Development District 
Board of Supervisors  
Christopher Applegate, Chairman        Justin Faircloth, District Manager 
Andrew Brignoni, Vice Chairman                               Greg Urbancic, District Counsel 
David Negip, Assistant Secretary                                 Eric Howard, District Engineer 
Alessandro Rizzotti, Assistant Secretary  
Rod Still, Assistant Secretary    

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Regular Meeting Agenda  
Thursday, January 11, 2024 – 4:30 p.m.  

The meeting will be held at the Anchor Christian Church, 11651 E. Terry Street,  
Bonita Springs, Florida 

 
Call in: Number: 1-646-838-1601 Meeting ID: 951092195# 

 
1. Roll Call  
2.  Approval of Agenda 
3. Audience Comments on Agenda Items 
4. Old Business 
5. New Business  
 A. Consideration of Resolution 2024-1 Designating the Registered Agent  

B. Banks Engineering City of Bonita Springs Open Permit Inquiry 
6. Staff Reports  
 A. Engineer’s Report  
 B. Attorney’s Report  
 C. Manager’s Report  

i. Approval of Minutes of December 14, 2023 Meeting  
ii.  Financials  
iii. Follow Up Items  

7. Supervisor Requests  
8. Audience Comments  
9. Adjournment  
 

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR FEBRUARY 8, 2024 AT 4:30 P.M. 
  

ATTENDEES: 
Please identify yourself each time you speak to facilitate accurate transcription of meeting minutes.  

Agenda Package #2

http://www.bonitalandingcdd.net/


Fifth Order of Business

Agenda Package #3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5A 
  

Agenda Package #4



RESOLUTION 2024-1 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE BONITA LANDING COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT DESIGNATING GUY SHIRAS THE DISTRICT’S 
REGISTERED AGENT AND FURTHER DESIGNATING 
THE DISTRICT’S REGISTERED OFFICE FOR SERVICE 
OF PROCESS AS: SHIR LAW GROUP  
 

 WHEREAS, Section 189.014 of the Florida Statutes requires each District to designate a 
Registered Office and a Registered Agent upon whom may be served any process, notice, or 
demand required or permitted by law to be served upon the District; and 
 WHEREAS, the Board desires to designate Guy Shir as its Registered Agent and 
designate his business address of, Shir Law Group as its Registered Office; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BONITA LANDING 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1. Guy Shir of the Shir Law Group, whose business address is 2295 NW Corporate 
Boulevard, Suite 140, Boca Raton, Florida 33431 and whose telephone number is 561-999-5999 
is hereby designated as the Registered Agent of the District for the purpose of Section 189.014, 
Florida Statutes and his office as the Registered Office of the District. 
 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 3. The District Manager shall transmit certified copies of this Resolution to the Clerk 
of the Lee County Board of County Commissioners, and to the State of Florida Department of 
Community Affairs. 
 
 Adopted this 11th day of January 2024. 
 
 
ATTEST:  Bonita Landing  
   Community Development District 
 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman 

Agenda Package #5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5B 

Agenda Package #6



Agenda Package #7



Agenda Package #8



Agenda Package #9



  DEVELOPMENT ORDER
APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT 

Community Development Department | 9220 Bonita Beach Rd, Suite 111 | Bonita Springs, FL 34135 | Phone: +1 239 444 6150 | Fax: +1 239 444 6140 

 Dev_Order_Amendment_2011-10.docx Page 1 of 4 

NOTE: This form is to be completed by the applicant after having been issued a Development Order. 

1. Development Order: DOS ___________-____________ 

A. Amendment #:___________ Resubmittal #: _____________ 

2. Project Name (should be same as above DO): _________________________________________ 

3. Date Development Order or previous amendment was approved: __________________________ 

4. Applicant Name: ________________________________________________________________ 

5. Applicant Address: _______________________________________________________________ 

 Phone Number: ________________________________ Fax: __________________________ 

 Email:         

6. Specific amendment(s) proposed to the Development Order are: 

NOTE: This section must be completed or application cannot be accepted.  This application must itemize and 
specify the amendment(s) requested, and use of phrases such as "see plan" are unacceptable.  If the scope of the project 
is proposed to be changed, the previously approved parameters and the proposed parameters must be listed (e.g. DO 
approved 100 single family units, amendment proposes 88 single family units and 12 duplex units).  If this is a resubmittal
for a previously denied Amendment, it must be so stated (e.g. this is resubmittal #2 for proposed Amendment #1).  Use 
additional sheets if needed. 

7. Does this amendment result in an increased number of dwelling units or square footage of commercial or industrial 
buildings?  NO  YES    If YES, please include a revised Traffic Impact Statement (TIS). 

8. This application must be accompanied by the following information: 

A. Seven (7) sealed copies of the revised site plan, with all changes highlighted along with any other documents 
or reports necessary to assure compliance with the Bonita Springs Land Development Regulations. 

B. Four (4) copies of any other paperwork submitted with this application (including application). 

C. One (1) Covenant of Unified Control and Authorization of Applicant/Owner’s Representative (if not previously 
provided by current Owner for current Applicant). 

15 20282-BOS

1 0

  Bonita Landing

  March 30, 2016

 Bonita Landings CDD c/o Jennifer M. Sheppard - Banks Engineering

10511 Six Mile Cypress Parkway, Fort Myers, FL 33966

 239-939-5490  239-939-2523

 jsheppard@bankseng.com

1. Addition of rear yard drainage between each home in Phases 1 & 2.  Side yards will no longer drain directly to the

lake, but instead will be piped to the lake to help prevent erosion of the lake bank.  

2. Lake maintenance & repair of lake bank to restore 4:1 slope.  We have added a cross section for the lake repair which

includes recovering the fill from the lake with mechanical equipment & installing coconut cloth w/sod & littoral plantings.

Agenda Package #10



Community Development Department | 9220 Bonita Beach Rd, Suite 111 | Bonita Springs, FL 34135 | Phone: +1 239 444 6150 | Fax: +1 239 444 6140 
 Dev_Order_Amendment_2011-10.docx Page 2 of 4 

PART I - COVENANT A

DEVELOPMENT ORDER COVENANT OF UNIFIED CONTROL 
WHERE OWNER IS AN INDIVIDUAL

The undersigned do hereby swear or affirm that they are the fee simple title holders and owners of record of 
property commonly known as ________________________________________ and legally described in Exhibit I-A-1 
attached hereto.    (street address) 

The property described herein is the subject of an application for a Development Order.  We hereby  
designate ________________________________ as the legal representative of the property and as such,  this individual 
is authorized to  legally bind all owners of the property in the course of seeking the necessary approvals to develop.  This 
authority includes but is not limited to the hiring and authorization of agents to assist in the preparation of applications, 
plans, surveys, and studies necessary to obtain zoning and development approval on the site.  This representative will 
remain the only entity to authorize development activity on the property until such time as a new or amended covenant of 
unified control is delivered to the City of Bonita Springs or other designee.    

The undersigned recognize the following and will be guided accordingly in the pursuit of development of the 
project: 

1. The property will be developed and used in conformity with the approved development order including all conditions 
placed on the development and all commitments agreed to by the applicant in connection with the development 
order.   

2. The legal representative identified herein is responsible for compliance with all terms, conditions, safeguards, and 
stipulations made at the time of approval of the development order, even if the property is subsequently sold in whole 
or in part, unless and until a new or amended covenant of unified control is delivered to and recorded by the City of 
Bonita Springs or their designee. 

3. A departure from the provisions of the approved plans or a failure to comply with any requirements, conditions, or 
safeguards provided for in the development order will constitute a violation of the City of Bonita Springs Land Land 
Development Regulations. 

4. All terms and conditions of the development order will be incorporated into covenants and restrictions which run with 
the land so as to provide notice to subsequent owners that all development activity within the development must be 
consistent with those terms  and conditions.  

5. So long as this covenant is in force, the City of Bonita Springs or their designee, can, upon the discovery of 
noncompliance with the terms, safeguards, and conditions of the development order, seek equitable relief as 
necessary to compel compliance.  The City or their designee, will not issue permits, certificates, or licenses to occupy 
or use any part of the development and may stop ongoing construction activity until the project is brought into 
compliance with all terms, conditions and safeguards of the development order. 

*** SIGN ONLY IN THE PRESENCE OF A  NOTARY PUBLIC *** 

Printed Name: Signature: Date: 

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF  Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me 

day of  ,  , by  (name of person making statement). 

Personally known:  OR Produced identification:  Type of identification produced:  

  
(Signature of Notary Public – State of Florida) (Print, Type or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public) 

Agenda Package #11



Community Development Department | 9220 Bonita Beach Rd, Suite 111 | Bonita Springs, FL 34135 | Phone: +1 239 444 6150 | Fax: +1 239 444 6140 
 Dev_Order_Amendment_2011-10.docx Page 3 of 4 

PART I - COVENANT B

DEVELOPMENT ORDER COVENANT OF UNIFIED CONTROL 
WHERE THE OWNER IS A CORPORATION, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY (L.L.C.), 
LIMITED COMPANY (L.C.), PARTNERSHIP, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, OR TRUSTEE  

The undersigned do hereby swear or affirm that they are the fee simple title holders and owners of record of 
property commonly known as ________________________________________ and legally described in Exhibit I-A-1 
attached hereto.    (street address) 

The property described herein is the subject of an application for a Development Order.  We hereby  
designate ________________________________ as the legal representative of the property and as such,  this individual 
is authorized to  legally bind all owners of the property in the course of seeking the necessary approvals to develop.  This 
authority includes but is not limited to the hiring and authorization of agents to assist in the preparation of applications, 
plans, surveys, and studies necessary to obtain zoning and development approval on the site.  This representative will 
remain the only entity to authorize development activity on the property until such time as a new or amended covenant of 
unified control is delivered to the City of Bonita Springs or their designee.    

The undersigned recognize the following and will be guided accordingly in the pursuit of development of the 
project: 

1. The property will be developed and used in conformity with the approved development order including all conditions 
placed on the development and all commitments agreed to by the applicant in connection with the development 
order.   

2. The legal representative identified herein is responsible for compliance with all terms, conditions, safeguards, and 
stipulations made at the time of approval of the development order, even if the property is subsequently sold in whole 
or in part, unless and until a new or amended covenant of unified control is delivered to and recorded by the City of 
Bonita Springs or their designee. 

3. A departure from the provisions of the approved plans or a failure to comply with any requirements, conditions, or 
safeguards provided for in the development order will constitute a violation of the City of Bonita Springs Land 
Development Regulations. 

4. All terms and conditions of the development order will be incorporated into covenants and restrictions which run with 
the land so as to provide notice to subsequent owners that all development activity within the development must be 
consistent with those terms and conditions.  

5. So long as this covenant is in force, the City of Bonita Springs or their designee, can, upon the discovery of 
noncompliance with the terms, safeguards, and conditions of the development order, seek equitable relief as 
necessary to compel compliance.  The City of Bonita Springs or their designee, will not issue permits, certificates, or 
licenses to occupy or use any part of the development and may stop ongoing construction activity until the project is 
brought into compliance with all terms, conditions and safeguards of the development order. 

*** SIGN ONLY IN THE PRESENCE OF A  NOTARY PUBLIC *** 

Name of Entity (corporation, partnership, LLP, LC, etc):

Printed Name: Signature: Date: 

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF  Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me 

day of  ,  , by  (name of person making statement). 

Personally known:  OR Produced identification:  Type of identification produced:  

  
(Signature of Notary Public – State of Florida) (Print, Type or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public) 

Agenda Package #12



Community Development Department | 9220 Bonita Beach Rd, Suite 111 | Bonita Springs, FL 34135 | Phone: +1 239 444 6150 | Fax: +1 239 444 6140 
 Dev_Order_Amendment_2011-10.docx Page 4 of 4 

*Notes: 
If the owner is a corporation, then it is usually executed by the corp. pres. or v. pres.
If the owner is a Limited Liability Company (L.L.C.) or Limited Company (L.C.)., then the documents should typically 
be signed by the Company’s “Managing Member.”   
If the owner is a partnership, then typically a partner can sign on behalf of the partnership.   
If the owner is a limited partnership, then the general partner must sign and be identified as the “general partner” of 
the named partnership.
If the owner is a trustee, then they must include their title of “trustee.”
In each instance, first determine the owner’s status, e.g., individual, corporation, trust, partnership, estate, etc., and 
then use the appropriate format for that ownership. 

Agenda Package #13



BONITA BEACH ROAD

BONITA LANDING CIRCLE

LAKE CONTROL
ELEVATION

20' LAKE
MAINTENANCE

EASEMENT

10' PUBLIC
UTILITY
EASEMENT RIGHT-OF-WAY

SIDE LOT
LINE TYP.

8" ADS PIPE END (OR APPROVED EQUAL)
INV.=9.0'± (PREFERRED).

PIPE CAN BE RAISED UP IF HIGH WATER IS
ENCOUNTERED AT THE TIME OF PIPE INSTALLATION.

PIPE CAN BE EXTENDED IF NEEDED BY THE CDD
AS PART OF THEIR LAKE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM.

TOP OF BANK

BERM

8" YARD DRAIN
(NYOPLAST INLET)

CONNECT NEW BERM
WITH EXISTING YARD GRADING TO

ASSURE RUNOFF IS ROUTED TO YARD
DRAIN AND CAN'T FLOW AROUND THE

NEW BERM

PROPERTY LINE YARD
DRAIN INSTALLATION

FOR PHASES 1 & 2
 SCALE: 1"=30'

PROOF ROLL REPAIRED SLOPE AND INSTALL
10' WIDE MIRAFI 140N OR MIRAFI FW402 FABRIC

TO BE INSTALLED DOWN TO WATER AND EXTEND 5'
PAST YARD DRAIN

NOTES:

1. ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS ON LAKES,  WILL HAVE THE
PROPERTY LINE YARD DRAINS INSTALLED AS SHOWN ABOVE.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPACTED REPAIRED
LAKE SLOPE TO 95% INCLUDING THE AREA

 AROUND THE YARD DRAIN.

3. BERM HEIGHT AND INLET GRATE ELEVATION SHALL BE
  ADJUSTED TO WORK WITH EXISTING YARD GRADING TO
  ASSURE THAT THE SLOPES CREATED WITH THE DRAINAGE
  INLET INSTALLATION CAN BE MOWED.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL SOD ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITH
   FLORITAM SOD AND REPAIR IRRIGATION THAT WAS
   DAMAGED BY THE CONSTRUCTION.

DUAL 4" CONNECTIONS
CAPPED FOR FUTURE
HOMEOWNERS USE

BONITA LANDING CDD

##
##

LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA
BONITA LANDING - LAKE RECONSTRUCTION

EROSION REPAIR

Professional Engineers, Planners, & Land Surveyors
Serving The State Of Florida

BANKS
ENGINEERING

SEE TYPICAL
LAKE SECTION

CONTROL EL.
15.8

4:1 MAX

8'±

20' LAKE
MAINTENANCE

EASEMENT90'
BUILDING PAD

NOT TO SCALE

4'±

REAR SWALE
(EL. 17.5'±)

SLOPE VARIES 6:1
MAX.

18.0'±

8" ADS PIPE
TO LAKE

8" YARD DRAIN
(NYOPLAST INLET)

MIRAFI FABRIC
(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

APPROXIMATE
EXISTING GRADE

SECTION A-A
REAR LOT GRADING

1'
4:1 MAX.

AREA AROUND DRAINS
TO BE MOWABLE WITH 6:1
MAX SLOPES.

NOTES:

1. ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS ON LAKES, EXCEPT FOR LOTS ON
NEW DRAWING LAKES WFW-A AND WFW-B, WILL HAVE THE
PROPERTY LINE YARD DRAINS INSTALLED AS SHOWN ABOVE.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPACTED REPAIRED
LAKE SLOPE TO 95% INCLUDING THE AREA

 AROUND THE YARD DRAIN.

3. BERM HEIGHT AND INLET GRATE ELEVATION SHALL BE
  ADJUSTED TO WORK WITH EXISTING YARD GRADING TO
  ASSURE THAT THE SLOPES CREATED WITH THE DRAINAGE
  INLET INSTALLATION CAN BE MOWED.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL SOD ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITH
FLORITAM SOD AND REPAIR IRRIGATION THAT WAS
DAMAGED BY THE CONSTRUCTION.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE AND IMMEDIATELY SOD ALL DISTURBED
AREAS TO HELP PREVENT EROSION OF THE LAKE BANK.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE WORK SCHEDULE WITH
THE CDD SO THE CDD CAN NOTIFY OWNERS.

7. AREAS OF LAKE BANK THAT HAVE EROSION IN EXCESS
OF A 10" STEP SHALL BE REPAIRED/ REGRADED TO
ELIMINATE THE ESCAPEMENT AREA AND RESTORE THE LAKE
BANK TO A MAXIMUM 4:1 SLOPE WITH A 6:1 MOWABLE SLOPE
AROUND THE YARD DRAINS.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR AND REPLANT ALL LITTORAL PLANTING
AREAS DISTURBED BY THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

9. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL REMAIN WITHIN THE L.M.E. AND
NOT OCCUR ON THE PRIVATELY OWNED LOTS WITHOUT PERMISSION
FROM THE LOT OWNER.

10. BONITA BEACH ROAD GOLF ESTATES CDD SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE ONGOING LAKE MAINTENANCE INCLUDING THE MAINTENANCE
OF THE YARD DRAINS/PIPES.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL WORK TO CONTROL EROSION AND PROVIDE FLOATING
TURBIDITY BARRIER IN AREAS WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES CAUSE
SIGNIFICANT TURBIDITY IN THE LAKES.

LEGEND:

DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOCATIONS

BASIN CONTROL EL. =

SOD BANK SLOPE
TO CONTROL
ELEVATION

EASEMENT
MAINT.

20'

9.8

2:1

4:1

15.80'

D
E

P
TH

 V
A

R
IE

S

C
O

N
FI

N
IN

G
 L

A
Y

E
R

20
' M

A
X

. O
R

 T
O

TYPICAL LAKE REPAIR SECTION
FOR PHASES 1 & 2

N.T.S.

8'

24'

12' COCONUT CLOTH

REPAIR LAKE SLOPE AS NEEDED TO
OBTAIN 4:1 SLOPE BY MECHANICALLY

REGRADING THE SHORE.

±14' LITTORAL PLANTINGS
BELOW CONTROL ELEVATION

SOD ABOVE CONTROL EL.

20'
L.M.E.

YARD DRAIN (TYP.)
YARD DRAIN (TYP.)

YARD DRAIN (TYP.)

20'
L.M.E.

EXTENDING THE PIPE TO BELOW THE
WATER ELEVATION OF THE LAKE IS

PREFERRED BUT NOT REQUIRED.

LITTORAL AND UPLAND PLANTINGS PER DOS15-20282-BOS:

ENHANCED LITTORAL PLANTINGS

ENHANCED UPLAND PLANTINGS

ESTIMATED LOW
WATER EL.=8.5'±

Agenda Package #14



Agenda Package #15



Agenda Package #16



Agenda Package #17



Agenda Package #18



Agenda Package #19



Agenda Package #20



Agenda Package #21



Agenda Package #22



Agenda Package #23



Agenda Package #24



Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Package #25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6C 

Agenda Package #26



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6Ci. 
 
  

Agenda Package #27



1 
 

 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
BONITA LANDING 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bonita Landing Community 

Development District was held Thursday, December 14, 2023 at 4:30 p.m. at the Anchor 

Christian Church, 11651 E. Terry Street, Bonita Springs, Florida. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 Christopher Applegate    Chairman 
 Andrew Brignoni     Vice Chairman 

Alessandro Rizzotti     Assistant Secretary  
Rod Still     Assistant Secretary 

  
Also present were: 

 Jacob Whitlock     District Manager  
 Residents  
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken. 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 
 Mr. Whitlock called the meeting to order and took the roll.  

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Agenda 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Applegate seconded by Mr. Brignoni, with 
all in favor, the agenda was approved.  4/0 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments on Agenda Items 
• None.    

  
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Old Business  
• Mr. Applegate addressed reaching out to Mr. Shir noting all should have received the 

Authority to Represent paperwork.  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Applegate seconded by Mr. Brignoni. With 
all in favor, the Shir Law Group Authority to Represent was 
approved. 4/0 

 
 
 

Agenda Package #28



December 14, 2023  Bonita Landing CDD 
 

2 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   New Business  
• None.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Staff Reports  
 A. Engineer’s Report  
• None.  

 

 B. Attorney’s Report  
• None.  

 
 C. Manager’s Report  
  i. Approval of Minutes of November 9, 2023 Meeting  
 

On MOTION by Mr. Applegate seconded Mr. Brignoni, with all in 
favor, the November 9, 2023 minutes were approved.  

 
  ii. Financials  
 

On MOTION by Mr. Applegate seconded by Mr. Brignoni, with 
all in favor, the financials were approved.    

 
  iii. Consideration of Audit Engagement for FY 2023 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brignoni seconded by Mr. Still, with all in 
favor, the Grau & Associates audit engagement for FY 2023 was 
approved.   

 

iv. Follow Up Items 
• The Authority to Represent with Mr. Shir was discussed.   

o Mr. Whitlock noted he would like Mr. Faircloth to review.  

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor Requests  
• None.  

 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Audience Comment s 
• Mr. Frank Acquarulo inquired about installing a decorative fountain behind his residence 

at his expense with maintenance to be at his expense.   

o Discussion ensued with Mr. Whitlock noting he will have to do some homework 

on that.   

Agenda Package #29



December 14, 2023  Bonita Landing CDD 
 

3 
 

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 

There being no further business, 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Applegate seconded by Mr. Brignoni, with 
all in favor, the meeting was adjourned at 4:49 p.m. 

 
 
       _______________________________ 
        
       Chairman / Vice Chairman  

Agenda Package #30



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6C.ii. 
 
  

Agenda Package #31



Prepared by

Bonita Landing
Community Development District

Financial Report

November 30, 2023

Agenda Package #32



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Sheet - All Funds   ………………………………………………………………………………Page 1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund   ………………………………………………………………………………………………………..Page 2 

Debt Service Funds   ……………………………………………………………………………………….Page 3 - 4

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non Ad Valorem Special Assessments   …….....………………………………………………Page 5

Cash & Investments   ……….……...…..…………………………………………………………Page 6

Bank Reconcilation   ……….……...…..………………………………………………………… Page 7

Check Register    ……….……...…..…………………………………………………….......….. Page 8

Bonita Landing
Community Development District

Table of Contents

Agenda Package #33



 

Bonita Landing
Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

November 30, 2023

Agenda Package #34



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2023

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 
FUND

SERIES 
2016 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 
2016 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 102,316$     -$                 -$                 102,316$               

Due From Other Gov'tl Units -                   3,705           -                   3,705                     

Due From Other Funds -                   31,356         -                   31,356                   

Investments:

Acquisition & Construction Account -                   -                   1,132           1,132                     

Interest Account -                   45,941         -                   45,941                   

Reserve Fund -                   62,692         -                   62,692                   

Revenue Fund -                   31,191         -                   31,191                   

Sinking fund -                   45,000         -                   45,000                   

TOTAL ASSETS 102,316$     219,885$     1,132$         323,333$               

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 14,620$       -$                 -$                 14,620$                 

Accrued Expenses 3,500           -                   -                   3,500                     

Due To Developer 2,400           -                   -                   2,400                     

Due To Other Funds 31,356         -                   -                   31,356                   

TOTAL LIABILITIES 51,876         -                   -                   51,876                   

FUND BALANCES

Restricted for:

Debt Service -                   219,885       -                   219,885                 

Capital Projects -                   -                   1,132           1,132                     

Unassigned: 50,440         -                   -                   50,440                   

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 50,440$       219,885$     1,132$         271,457$               

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 102,316$     219,885$     1,132$         323,333$               

                                  1

Agenda Package #35



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                     -$                     338$                   338$                

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 99,786             19,957             22,254                2,297               

Special Assmnts- Discounts (3,991)              (798)                 (898)                    (100)                 

TOTAL REVENUES 95,795             19,159             21,694                2,535               

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 12,000             2,000               1,600                  400                  

FICA Taxes 900                  150                  122                     28                    

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,000               -                       -                          -                       

ProfServ-Engineering 1,820               303                  660                     (357)                 

ProfServ-Legal Services 5,000               833                  2,509                  (1,676)              

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 42,000             7,000               7,000                  -                       

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 219                  44                    219                     (175)                 

ProfServ-Tax Collector 329                  66                    -                          66                    

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 7,000               -                       3,500                  (3,500)              

Auditing Services 4,000               -                       -                          -                       

Postage and Freight 500                  83                    -                          83                    

Insurance 6,600               6,600               6,986                  (386)                 

Shared Maintenance Costs 9,500               1,583               -                          1,583               

Printing and Binding 1,000               167                  520                     (353)                 

Legal Advertising 1,500               250                  -                          250                  

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost -                       -                       163                     (163)                 

Other Current Charges 700                  117                  23                       94                    

Website Administration 1,552               1,552               2,106                  (554)                 

Annual District Filing Fee 175                  175                  175                     -                       

Total Administration 95,795             20,923             25,583                (4,660)              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 95,795             20,923             25,583                (4,660)              

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                       (1,764)              (3,889)                 (2,125)              

Net change in fund balance -$                     (1,764)$            (3,889)$               (2,125)$            

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) 58,034             58,034             58,034                

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 58,034$           56,270$           54,145$              

For the Period Ending November 30, 2023
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

                                  2

Agenda Package #36



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District

Series 2016 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                     -$                     1,605$                1,605$             

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 147,637           29,527             32,926                3,399               

Special Assmnts- Discounts -                       -                       (1,329)                 (1,329)              

TOTAL REVENUES 147,637           29,527             33,202                3,675               

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost -                       -                       240                     (240)                 

Total Administration -                       -                       240                     (240)                 

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 45,000             -                       -                          -                       

Interest Expense 90,982             -                       -                          -                       

Total Debt Service 135,982           -                       -                          -                       

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 135,982           -                       240                     (240)                 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 11,655             29,527             32,962                3,435               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 11,655             -                       -                          -                       

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 11,655             -                       -                          -                       

Net change in fund balance 11,655$           29,527$           32,962$              3,435$             

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) 186,923           186,923           186,923              

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 198,578$         216,450$         219,885$            

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending November 30, 2023

                                  3

Agenda Package #37



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District

Series 2016 Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                     -$                     10$                     10$                  

TOTAL REVENUES -                       -                       10                       10                    

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       -                       -                          -                       

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                       -                       10                       10                    

Net change in fund balance -$                     -$                     10$                     10$                  

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) -                       -                       1,122                  

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$                     -$                     1,132$                

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending November 30, 2023

                                  4

Agenda Package #38



November 30, 2023

Bonita Landing
Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Package #39



BONITA LANDING
Community Development District

Discount / Gross General  Debt Service
Date Net Amt (Penalties) Collection Amount Fund Fund

Received Rcvd Amount Cost Received Assessments Assessments

ASSESSMENTS LEVIED FY 2024 247,423$      99,786$            147,637$          
Allocation % 100% 40% 60%

11/10/23 2,153$             127$                403$              2,684$             1,082$                 1,601$                 

11/30/23 50,396$           2,100$             -$                  52,496$           21,172$               31,324$               

TOTAL 52,550$           2,227$             403$              55,180$           22,254$               32,926$               

% COLLECTED 22% 22% 22%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 192,243$      77,532$            114,711$          

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments
Lee County Tax Collector - Monthly Collection Report

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2024

Allocation

                                  5

Agenda Package #40



Bonita Landing
Community Development District All Funds

ACCOUNT NAME MATURITY BANK NAME YIELD BALANCE

GENERAL FUND

Checking Account - Operating Valley 5.12% 102,316       
Subtotal 102,316$     

DEBT SERVICE AND CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

 Series 2016 Acquisition & Const Fund Regions Bank 5.33% 1,132$         
 Series 2016 Interest Regions Bank 5.33% 45,941$       
 Series 2016 Reserve Regions Bank 5.33% 62,692$       
 Series 2016 Revenue Regions Bank 5.33% 31,191$       
 Series 2016 Sinking Regions Bank 5.33% 45,000$       

Subtotal 185,956$     

Total 288,272$     

Cash and Investment Report

November 30, 2023

                                  6

Agenda Package #41



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

11/29/2023 Payment 2022 COLEMAN, YOVANOVICH & KOESTER, P.A. 315.00 0.00 315.00

11/29/2023 Payment 2023 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC 660.00 0.00 660.00

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 975.00 975.00

G/L Balance 102,316.38

Bank Account No. 7801

Statement No. 11-23

Statement Date 11/30/2023

Statement Balance 103,291.38G/L Balance (LCY) 102,316.38

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 102,316.38

Subtotal 102,316.38

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 103,291.38

Outstanding Checks 975.00

Ending Balance 102,316.38

Differences 0.00

Valley National - Yield Checking GF (NEW)

Bank Reconciliation

BONITA LANDING CDD

                                  7

Agenda Package #42



Fund 
No.

Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #
Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

CHECK # 1542
001 11/16/23 BONITA LANDING CDD 110923 - 2437 TRANSFER FROM TRUIST CKNG #2437 TO VALLEY NATIONAL Due From Other Funds 131000 $12,004.80

Check Total $12,004.80

CHECK # 2012
001 11/03/23 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC 89204 ANNUAL FEE FY2024 ProfServ-Trustee Fees 531045-51301 $175.00

Check Total $175.00

CHECK # 2013
001 11/08/23 COLEMAN, YOVANOVICH & KOESTER, P.A. 53 LEGAL FEES - OCT 2023 Professional Fees through 09/19/2023 531023-51301 $2,193.75

Check Total $2,193.75

CHECK # 2014
001 11/16/23 INNERSYNC 21815 3rd Quarterly Service - Nov 23 - Jan 23 Website Administration 549936-51301 $388.13

Check Total $388.13

CHECK # 2015
001 11/16/23 LEE COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER 011561 2023 NON AD VALOREM ROLL ProfServ-Property Appraiser 531035-51301 $219.00

Check Total $219.00

CHECK # 2021
001 11/22/23 BONITA LANDING CDD 112123-2437 TRANSFER FROM VALLEY CKNG #7801 TO TRUIST CKNG #24 Due From Other Funds 131000 $24.61

Check Total $24.61

CHECK # 2022
001 11/29/23 COLEMAN, YOVANOVICH & KOESTER, P.A. 55 LEGAL FEES - 10/13/2023 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51301 $315.00

Check Total $315.00

CHECK # 2023
001 11/29/23 JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC 4 Professional Services through October 31, 2023 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE THROUGH 10/31/2023 531013-51301 $660.00

Check Total $660.00

CHECK # 2016

001 11/17/23 CHRISTOPHER C. APPLEGATE PAYROLL November 17, 2023 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70
CHECK # 2017

001 11/17/23 ALESSANDRO RIZZOTTI PAYROLL November 17, 2023 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70
CHECK # 2018

001 11/17/23 ANDREW W. BRIGNONI PAYROLL November 17, 2023 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70
CHECK # 2019

001 11/17/23 RODNEY L. STILL PAYROLL November 17, 2023 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

Fund Total $16,719.09

Total Checks Paid $16,719.09

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund
For the Period from 11/01/23 to 11/30/23

BONITA LANDING COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

                                  8

Agenda Package #43


	Agenda Cover
	Bonita Landing CDD - Agenda _ 1.11.24
	5TH
	5A
	Registered Agent
	5B
	RAI_Bonita Landing A01_9-22-2023
	1324AA_D.O. Amendment Application 
	1324AA_LAKE REHAB
	Bonita Landing-Recorded Plat
	6TH
	6C
	6Ci
	BLCDD 12.14.23  mls 
	6Cii
	Bonita Landing - 2023.11 Financial Statements



